Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: FW: McElvain/Case Nos. 16336 and 16337

Please edoc into both cases?

From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>

Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Subject: McElvain/Case Nos. 16336 and 16337

Gentlemen,

Thanks for the time this afternoon. As you will recall, in Case No. 16337, EOG Resources Inc. owns a depth severed
interest in the Third Bone Spring. At the time of the hearing McElvain testified that EOG Resources Inc.’s depth severed
interest needed to be compulsory pooled. Since that time, McElvain and EOG have reached an agreement related to the
interest. Accordingly, EOG Resources Inc. no longer needs to be compulsory pooled, and the Division need not address
this depth severed interest in its order—the order will be a regular compulsory pooling order. Please note that I've
included Case No. 16336 in this email; Cases 16336 and 16337 were consolidated for hearing purposes. However, the
severance only affects Case No. 16337.

Thanks!
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler

Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone (505) 988-4421

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com
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